

## Ann Mariya Sunny

Parukannil House Mammood P. O ,Changanacherry ,Kottayam Kerala 686536  
9074307664 | mariyaann57@gmail.com



### Objective

Highly motivated and empathetic recent graduate with a master's degree in social work seeks to use communication and problem-solving skills in the field of work and also contribute to the welfare of society by providing quality social work services, make sure to collaborate with other professionals in order to develop effective strategies for addressing social issues.

### Experience

#### District Child Protection Unit Kottayam

19/1/2021 - 1/07/2022

Trainee

Internship on a concurrent basis for 42 days.

#### Pushpagiri Medical College Thiruvalla

1/10/2022 - 31/10/2022

Trainee medical social worker

Worked as a social work trainee in the community medicine department of Pushpagiri Medical College. Done community activities, field work, medical camp and had posted in hospital wards- OBG and Pain and Palliative.

#### The Richmond Fellowship Society Bangalore

2/2/2023 - 28/2/2023

Trainee psychiatric social work

Worked as a trainee psychiatric social worker at The Richmond Fellowship Society.

#### Believers Church Medical College Hospital

15/5/2023 - 15/6/2023

Trainee medical social worker

Worked as a social work trainee in the community medicine department of Medical College Believers Church Medical College Hospital. Organized medical camps, participated in ICMR project, conducted awareness classes and programmes.

### Education

#### Assumption College

May 2023

Master of Socialwork( Medical and Psychiatry )

80 %

#### Assumption College

March 2020

Bachelor of Commerce

76%

#### Good Shepherd Public School

2017

XII

83%

#### Good Shepherd Public School

2015

X

88%

### Skills

Communication Skill

Observation skill

Decision making skill  
Critical thinking skill  
Problem solving skill

### Projects

#### **Influence of socio - cultural factors on body image among adolescent girls**

The study was conducted to identify the influence of socio - cultural factors like family, media and peers on the body image among adolescent girls. Quantitative method was used to collect information as statistical analysis of population sample.

### Personal Data

Date of birth - 07-02-1999  
Marital status - Single  
Gender - Female  
Nationality - Indian

### About Me

Diligent and dedicated social worker who have experience of working with in the District Child Protection Office, Community Medicine and Rehabilitation center. Skillful in building rapport with people and gaining their trust and also iam a responsible person.

### Other Activities

Completed a one month online course in Social work practice: Advocating social justice and change.  
Conducted an ASER survey.  
Coordinated webinars and workshops.  
Coordinated medical camps.  
Participated in self breast examination training programme.  
Participated in various activities like street play and international seminars.  
Coordinated rural camp

### Reference

**Priya Philip - Assumption College**  
Assistant Professor  
8921322467